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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, August 15, 2023

TO: Town Clerk t?\\‘(ﬂ:%

FROM: Michael Borg \

CC: Frank Ward Library Director

RE: Measure 2024-06-Confirmation of Appointment of Debbie Clifton as the

Library Director.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-006-Confirmation of Appointment of Debbie Clifton as the Library
Director.

Purpose and Justification:

After an engaging search among a pool of highly qualified candidates, myself, our current
Library Director, and Ruth Sullivan, who currently serves as a member of the Board of
Library Trustees, were thrilled to interview Ms. Debbie Clifton for the Library Director’s
position. We were impressed by Ms. Clifton’s vast experience, insightful ideas, and
excellent performance. It became clear to us that she stood out as the ideal candidate for
the role, and we are confident that she will become an invaluable asset to the Town as our
Library Director.

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council to confirm my appointment of Debbie
Clifton to the position of Library Director for the Town of North Attleboro. Her dedication
and expertise promise a bright future for our library system.

The Town Council met on August 14, 2023, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Councilor Shanahan to forward Measure 2024-006- Confirmation of Appointment of
Debbie Clifton as the Library Director.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Donovan.

Motion carried. 7-0 UNANIMOUS




